
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 

315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

October 9, 2013   
Regular Meeting Agenda   

 
Work session: 6:30PM 
Business  meeting: The meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. 
Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to the 
City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting.The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no 
cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Contact (503) 829-6855 Ext. 291. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,025th Regular Meeting 

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute 
C. Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: September 25, 2013 – Motion to Approve 
B. Molalla Library Board Minutes 08/15/2013- Infromational Only 

 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  

A. Swearing in of Sgt. Mike Holmes  
 

4. PROCLAMATIONS  
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
6. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Pal Building Mitigation –  Verbal Update: Dan Huff 
B. Aquatic Center Fee Schedule – Discussion and Staff Direction 
C. City Grant Application and Process – Update: Dan Huff 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Consideration for Citizen Application for Planning Commission – Motion to appoint 
B. OLCC Liqour License Application Review for Passadores Pizzeria – Motion to Approve 
C. Pool Financials and Revenue Projections until December 31, 2013 – Discussion Item: Heather Penni 
D. 1st Quarter Warrant Register – Review Item: Heather Penni 

 
8. RESOLUTIONS 
9. ORDINANCES   

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager Report –  Dan Huff  
 Capital Asset Plan Report 

B. October 23, 2013 – Council Training in lieu of Regular Session 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday September 25, 2013 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Clark, 
Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Absent; Councilor Griswold, Present; 
Councilor Boreth, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Minutes – August 28, 2013 

Councilor Pottle made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 11, 2013 meeting.  
Councilor Griswold Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor 
Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Public Comment 

Jerry French, Evergreen Manor – Shared his concerns for safety, (especially for the handicapped) 
in regards to broken and raised sidewalks.  He also spoke regarding the lack of handicap 
accessibility on 2nd Street and Molalla Ave. 

Jim Taylor – 29480 Holt Rd., Colton - Thanked City Councilor for all the hard work they do.  He 
thanked Councilors Griswold and Thompson for attending the TAC meeting.  He mentioned that 
there would be no TAC meetings until January, 2014.  He advised that 6 plaques would be 
placed in the new sidewalk on Molalla Ave. and TEAM’s contribution was $2000.00 and was 
delivered to City Hall. 

Continuing Business 

Pal Building Mitigation 

City Manager Huff stated that the mitigation is complete.  The insulation has been removed and 
the contractor did not find black mold.  He is working on bids for repair and will bring to council 
at the next meeting.  Councilor Clark thanked staff for working hard on this project. 

New Business 

Consideration for Citizen Application for Planning Commission 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to appoint Laura Ferris to the Planning Commission.  
Councilor Boreth Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; 
Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Resolution 

2013-17: Increase of Certain City Fees for Services to Cover the City’s Costs Associated 

Councilor Clark stated the he would like to see a reduction on the Park and Recreation fee that is 
assessed the citizens on Molalla.  He asked for this to be reviewed in 6 months to see the impact 
on the increase of rates.  Community Services Director Georgesen requested the increase be 
effective January 1st to allow patrons the opportunity to be educated on the cost adjustments.  
Councilor Boreth asked if this was a percentage increase overall.  He was informed that yes it is 
a percentage increase overall.  CSD Georgesen explained which passes were sold the most and 
least.  Councilor Thompson recommended that the rates be in whole dollar amounts.  He also 
recommended eliminating the in-district and out-of -district distinction and charge everyone the 
same.  CSD Georgesen stated that the swim party does not matter if they are in-district our out, it 
is one price.  She mentioned that swim lessons must be kept in-district and out because of the 
recent increase.  Councilor Thompson asked if she would change anything in the new pricing 
structure.  She stated that perhaps raising the single use and then raising the passes by only 10% 
could be another option.  

Councilor Thompson made a recommendation to table this to give council an opportunity to 
review further.  Councilor Wise Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; 
Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, 
Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Councilor Wise asked if the pool was able to host competitions.  CSD Georgesen advised that 
the pool is competition length.  She also advised that there is an agreement with the school 
district that they are charged at a discounted rate to host these events. 

Councilor Pottle asked if the pool was in the red or in the black.  He was advised that it is in the 
red.  An update will be given at the next meeting. 

Ordinance 

2013-04: Amending the library Advisory Board Membership 

Library Director Triebwasser advised that the board is made up of 7 members, currently there are 
3 outside the city and 2 in the city plus a city council member. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Mayor Rogge asked if there was any problems with the representation being in members out of 
the city.  She was advised that there are no problems because they are strong supporters of the 
library. 

Councilor Pottle asked who the library liaison was.  He was advised that it is Councilor Wise.  
Councilor Pottle asked to be the alternate liaison.   

Councilor Thompson asked if the council liaison had voting authority and he was advised that 
they do.  If the amendment passes, that right will be removed. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to read 2013-04 by title only.  Councilor Boreth Seconded.  
Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion for second reading by title only 2013-04.  Councilor Pottle 
Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor 
Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; 
Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion adopt ordinance 2013-04.  Councilor Pottle Seconded.  
Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Draft Ordinance: Revising the Molalla Planning Commission 

CM Huff stated that this is a minor change in the code language dealing with the Planning 
Commission.  The second portion of this deals with the design review committee. 

Councilor Boreth asked if the public hearing notice reverts to the Planning Commission.  He was 
advised that yes it does. 

Councilor Pottle expressed the importance of the Planning Commission members understanding 
the local, county and state laws. 

Councilor Wise verified that the Planning Commission members are getting education and 
guidance from Clackamas County Planning Director, Clay Glasgow. 

Councilor Boreth advised that when there are questions, a land use attorney and/or the city 
attorney are brought in to help through the decisions. 

Mayor Rogge stated that since the city closed the Planning Department, it would in the best 
interest to look at hiring a private contractor to work part time to fill planning needs and be the 
liaison between the Planning Commission, the county and the city. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Councilor Thompson explained that the Planning Commission members do not need to be 
experts because the criteria has already be set as the review process has been completed by 
Planning Director Glasgow. 

Mayor Rogge asked that CM Huff take this to the Planning Commission to make the proper 
adjustments.  Councilor Griswold Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; 
Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Wise, 
Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

Citizen Jim Taylor asked if the city could put in place a set of qualifications required to be on the 
Planning Commission. 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

City Manager’s Report 

CM Huff advised that he attended a Grant orientation through Clackamas County Tourism for 
infrastructure improvements. CM Huff advised that he, Councilor Pottle and City Recorder 
Cramer will be attending an LOC conference. 

Councilor Wise advised that he attended the 911 ceremony. 

Councilor Griswold advised that he attended the POW, MIA recognition day at Fox Park. 

Councilor Thompson asked if the capital asset valuation has been completed. CM Huff advised 
that FD Penni provided that to the auditors. 

Councilor Clark asked if there were tourism grant funds that have come in.  CM Huff advised 
that he would be applying for tourism grants, but we have not received any at this time. 

Councilor Pottle advised that he attended the Chamber of Commerce golf tournament. 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Pottle made a motion to adjourn, Councilor Boreth seconded, Motion approved (7-0) 
Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, 
Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye. 

 

 

____________________________   __________________________                         
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder    Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 







City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 

Agenda Category: Continuing Business  
 
 
Subject: Aquatic Center Fee Options and Discussion 
 
Recommendation: Staff direction instructing staff which option Council chooses.  
 
 
Date of Meeting to be Presented: October 9, 2013  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rates at the Aquatic Center have not been updated since the pool opened.  The added revenue 
will help offset expenses incurred at the Aquatic Center. 
 
NOTE: The administrative fees (City Hall, Court, Police Department, Library, Public Works & 
Planning) are included in the annual review for house-keeping purposes to insure all fees assessed are 
passed by resolution and adjusted accordingly. These fees will be included in the All Fee Resolution once 
a decision is made with the Aquatic Center Fees for housekeeping purposes as presented on 09/25/13.   
 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
APPROVED BY:       Dan Huff, City Manager  
 
 
  
 
 

Fiscal Impact - $25,000.00 + 



Exhibit A - Presented 09/25/13

Age Service Type Description Price Per Hour or Incident Proposed Price Per Hour/Incident

In District / Out District In District / Out District

Infant (0-3 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee Free Free

Child (4-7 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee $1.50 / $2.00 $2.00 / $2.50

Youth (8-16 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.00 / $2.50 $2.50 / $3.00

Student (16+ years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.25 / $2.75 $2.75 / $3.25

Adult (17-61 years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.75 / $3.25 $3.25 / $3.75

Senior (62 + years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.25 / $2.75 $2.75 / $3.25

Student/Senior Water Fitness Drop In Fee $3.50 / $3.50 $4.00 / $4.50

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness Drop In Fee $4.00 / $4.00 $4.50 / $5.00

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness 10 Punch Pass $35.00 / $35.00 $42.50 / $47.50

Senior (62 + years) Water Fitness 10 Punch Pass $32.00 / $32.00 $37.50 / $42.50

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness 20 Punch Pass $73.00 / $73.00 $82.00 / $92.00

Senior (62 + years) Water Fitness 20 Punch Pass $64.00 / $64.00 $72.00 / $82.00

Adult (17-61 years) Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $120.00 / $140.00 $150.00 / $175.00

Senior (62 + years) Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $95.00 / $120.00 $120.00 / $150.00

Family Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $300.00 / $350.00 $375.00 / $437.50

Adult (17-61 years) Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $210.00 / $250.00 $262.50 / $312.50

Senior (62 + years) Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $165.00 / $200.00 $206.25 / $250.00

Family Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $525.00 / $625.00 $656.25 / $781.25

Child (4-7 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $39.00 / $52.00 $48.75 / $65.00

Youth (8-16 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $52.00 / $65.00 $65.00 / $81.25

Adult (17-61 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $71.50 / $84.50 $90.00 / $105.00

Senior (62 + years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $58.50 / $71.50 $73.00 / $90.00

Student Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $58.50 / $71.50 $73.00 / $90.00

All Ages Shower One Time Fee $2.00 / $2.00 $2.50 / $2.50

All Ages Learn-to-Swim Program (8) 30 minute lessons; group lesson $38.00 / $50.00 $38.00 / $50.00

All Ages Private Lessons (1) 30 minute lesson; drop in basis $10.00 / $15.00 $15.00 / $20.00

All Ages Private Lessons (8) 30 minute one on one lessons $64.00 / $76.00 $75.00 / $87.00

All Ages Semi Private Lesson (8) 30 minute lessons (2 children) $105.00 / $128.00 $125.00 / $148.00

All Ages Small Group Lesson (8) 30 minute lessons (3 children) $157.50 / $192.00 $187.50 / $222.00

15 years + Lifeguard Course American Red Cross $200.00 / $250.00 $200.00 / $250.00

16 years + Water Safety Instructor Course American Red Cross $250.00 / $300.00 $250.00 / $300.00

All Ages Rental Private Pool Rental; Minimum 2 hours $60.00 / $60.00 $75.00 / $75.00

All Ages Party Basic Party $20.00 / $20.00 $25.00 / $25.00

All Ages Party Little Otter Party $90.00 / $90.00 $112.50 / $112.50

All Ages Party Big Otter Party $120.00 / $120.00 $150.00 / $150.00

**Incidental Any Debit/Credit under $5.00 will incur an additional $0.50 charge Effective with new fees

Services Price List
432 Frances Street, Molalla, OR 97038, Phone: 509-759-SWIM Web site: www.cityofmolalla.com



Exhibit B - Presented 10/09/13

Age Service Type Description Price Per Hour or Incident
Proposed Price Per Hour/Incident 

'B'

In District / Out District In District / Out District

Infant (0-3 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee Free Free

Child (4-7 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee $1.50 / $2.00 $3.00 / $3.50

Youth (8-16 years) Recreation Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.00 / $2.50 $4.00 / $4.50

Student (16+ years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.25 / $2.75 $4.50 / $5.00

Adult (17-61 years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.75 / $3.25 $5.50 / $6.00

Senior (62 + years) Recreation Swim/ Lap Swim Daily Entrance Fee $2.25 / $2.75 $4.50 / $5.00

Student/Senior Water Fitness Drop In Fee $3.50 / $3.50 $7.00 / $7.50

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness Drop In Fee $4.00 / $4.00 $8.00 / $8.50

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness 10 Punch Pass $35.00 / $35.00 $50.00 / $60.00

Senior (62 + years) Water Fitness 10 Punch Pass $32.00 / $32.00 $45.00 / $55.00

Adult (17-61 years) Water Fitness 20 Punch Pass $73.00 / $73.00 $80.00 / $90.00

Senior (62 + years) Water Fitness 20 Punch Pass $64.00 / $64.00 $75.00 / $85.00

Adult (17-61 years) Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $120.00 / $140.00 $140.00 / $160.00

Senior (62 + years) Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $95.00 / $120.00 $115.00 / $135.00

Family Six Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $300.00 / $350.00 $350.00 / $400.00

Adult (17-61 years) Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $210.00 / $250.00 $230.00 / $270.00

Senior (62 + years) Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $165.00 / $200.00 $185.00 / $220.00

Family Twelve Month Pass Consecutive Pass; has expiration date $525.00 / $625.00 $550.00 / $650.00

Child (4-7 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $39.00 / $52.00 $45.00 / $55.00

Youth (8-16 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $52.00 / $65.00 $55.00 / $65.00

Adult (17-61 years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $71.50 / $84.50 $80.00 / $90.00

Senior (62 + years) Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $58.50 / $71.50 $65.00 / $75.00

Student Punch Pass 30 Punch Pass $58.50 / $71.50 $65.00 / $75.00

All Ages Shower One Time Fee $2.00 / $2.00 $2.50 / $2.50

All Ages Learn-to-Swim Program (8) 30 minute lessons; group lesson $38.00 / $50.00 $38.00 / $50.00

All Ages Private Lessons (1) 30 minute lesson; drop in basis $10.00 / $15.00 $15.00 / $20.00

All Ages Private Lessons (8) 30 minute one on one lessons $64.00 / $76.00 $75.00 / $87.00

All Ages Semi Private Lesson (8) 30 minute lessons (2 children) $105.00 / $128.00 $125.00 / $148.00

All Ages Small Group Lesson (8) 30 minute lessons (3 children) $157.50 / $192.00 $187.50 / $222.00

15 years + Lifeguard Course American Red Cross $200.00 / $250.00 $200.00 / $250.00

16 years + Water Safety Instructor Course American Red Cross $250.00 / $300.00 $250.00 / $300.00

All Ages Rental Private Pool Rental; Minimum 2 hours $60.00 / $60.00 $75.00 / $75.00

All Ages Party Basic Party $20.00 / $20.00 $25.00 / $25.00

All Ages Party Little Otter Party $90.00 / $90.00 $112.50 / $112.50

All Ages Party Big Otter Party $120.00 / $120.00 $150.00 / $150.00

**Incidental Any Debit/Credit under $5.00 will incur an additional $0.50 charge Effective with new fees

Services Price List
432 Frances Street, Molalla, OR 97038, Phone: 509-759-SWIM Web site: www.cityofmolalla.com



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Continuing Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Sadie Cramer, Heather Penni 
APPROVED BY:       Dan Huff 
  
   
 

Subject: City Grants and Loans 
 

Recommendation:   Discuss and Give Direction to Staff 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: October 6, 2013 

Fiscal Impact:    $15,000 as budgeted for FY 13/14 

Background:   (Type a brief detailed summary of the item to be presented.) 
At a previous council meeting staff was instructed to bring back a application and process that 
encompasses procedures for accepting and granting the funding available. Drafts of all items 
as requested are included.   





  

 

 
 

City of Molalla 
CITY COUNCIL POLICY NO. 2013- #PENDING  

CITY GRANTS AND LOANS  
 
The City of Molalla recognizes the value of events and activities that promote community identity and 
involvement and attract visitors to Molalla. To that end, during the annual budgeting process, the city will create 
a line item from which disbursements to groups and organizations in the form of grants or loans may be made to 
support activities that in the Council’s judgment substantially satisfy the guidelines provided in this policy. 
 

Purpose:  
 To support projects and partnerships that positively impact the community.  This effort advances the City’s 

interest in forging stronger links between the arts, culture, the tourism industry and local economic 
development.  The City of Molalla seeks to support projects that are designed to increase tourism, 
recreation, and community involvement.  

 
Eligibility:  
 Applicants must meet the following eligibility criteria for grant funding:  

1) Have IRS 501(c)(3 or 4) federal tax‐exempt status and corporate non‐profit status in the state of Oregon; 
or  

2) Be a unit of local government (including libraries, schools and Tribal governments);  
3) Demonstrate responsible management;  
4) Have been in existence for a minimum of two years;  
5) Be current with all reports if a prior or current Molalla City Council grantee.  

 
Limitations: 
 Grants will not fund:  

1) Tuition assistance for college, university, or other formal courses of study;  
2) Projects that have already been completed (new strategies for existing events are eligible);  
3) Events whose primary focus is to raise funds for the organization.  

 
Review Criteria:  
 The following criteria will be used to evaluate Grant applications:  

1) Quality of services and outcomes. The quality of the project or activities proposed; if tourism related, the 
degree to which the proposed activities implement the city’s Tourism Action Plan; the potential for the 
proposed activities to increase arts and cultural tourism and/or to enhance an existing cultural tourism 
product.  

2) Quality of marketing/outreach strategy. The quality of the marketing/outreach activities and their 
potential to increase targeted participation by visitors.  

3) Organizational capacity. The applicant’s ability to initiate, manage and sustain programs; key 
accomplishments in the organization’s history; the skills and capacity of the applicant and/or staff.  

4) Resource development. Resources and/or partnerships that have been developed to support and sustain 
the activities proposed and/or delivered.  

5) Evaluation. The degree to which the applicant clearly states the desired outcomes of the proposed 
activities and outlines a plan for measurement.  

 
 
 
 



Grant and Loan Policy          Page 2 of 3 
 

 2

Grant Amounts:  
 The City of Molalla has $15,000 available for Grant program funding during fiscal year 13/14. Applicants 

may request up to $______in grant funds with a limit of one grant project request per cycle. There are 
limited resources, and not all projects of merit will receive funding. A priority will be made for 
organizations that have not received funding in this category in the prior year.  

 
Matching Requirements  
 City of Molalla grants must be matched at least dollar-for-dollar with earned, contributed or in-kind support. 

The most competitive applications demonstrate cash match committed by other funders. 
 
NARRATIVE (for filling out forms above) 
 In no more than four (4) attached pages, in 12‐point type, please provide responses to the following: Note to 

Applicants: Grant readers respond positively to clear, concise narrative. We encourage you to enlist a 
proofreader other than the author before submitting your application. Write clearly and succinctly.  

 
Project Narrative:  
 

1) Briefly describe the project for which support is requested.  
2) What are the primary goals and objectives of the project? What’s your long‐term sustainability plan for 

the project? (ie. How will you fund future brochure re‐prints; maintain signs that become damaged; keep 
a website updated with current information, etc.)  

3) Describe the need for the project.  
 
Organizational Narrative:  

4) Describe your organizational structure (board, staff, members) and summarize your organization’s 
background and experience in the area for which funds are sought.  
 

Project Management:  
5) Who will be the project manager?  
6) Briefly describe his/her related experience.  

 
Long‐Term Benefits:  

7) What are the long‐term benefits of this project? Is this project sustainable?  
 
Links to Other Projects:  

8) How is this project linked to any specific tourism planning, marketing efforts or other development 
efforts in our area?  

 
Community Support:  

9) Demonstrate how the project has the support and involvement of the community.  
10) List partners, sponsors, volunteers and their contributions and/or activities.  

 
Project Outcomes:  

11) How does this project promote tourism, community identity or recreation?  
12) In what ways does this project foster economic development in our area?  

 
Financial Need:  

13)  Demonstrate your organization’s financial need for Grant funds.  
 



Grant and Loan Policy          Page 3 of 3 
 

 3

Readiness to Proceed:  
14) What is your timeline?  
15) Are you ready to proceed?  
16) What else needs to be done in order to start on the project?  

 
Measuring Success:  

17) How will you measure the success of this project, in the short‐term and in the long‐term?  
18) What will be measured? What information will be collected?  

 
What to Submit:  
One original (single‐sided) application, including narrative and attachments plus  
Eight (8) complete sets, with all materials three‐hole punched on 8.5 x 11 paper.  
Double‐sided copies are preferred.  
 
Application Checklist:  
Do not submit unique or irreplaceable materials. Letters of support may be submitted. Keep a copy of the 
application for your files.  
 
Submit:  
 Applicant information page  
 Application budget (Signed at signature block on bottom of budget page)  
 Narrative section  
 Resumes, biographical information  
 Audited financial statements from the applicant’s last full fiscal year or a board‐approved year‐end 

financial statement from the last full fiscal year, including a balance sheet and an itemized profit and 
loss statement.  

 
Certification  
Before the grant is awarded, the sponsoring project will sign an agreement that the funds will be used as 
authorized. Upon completion of the project, a report with photos must be sent to the City Recorder. The 
sponsoring organization may be asked to give a short report at a City Council meeting. 
 
Timeline 
 
 April 30, 2013 – Applications due to Molalla City Hall 

 
 We expect to make final funding decisions by the end of the 4th quarter, 2013. 

 
Return completed application to:   
 
Molalla City Hall  
Attention: City Recorder  
117 N. Molalla Ave/PO Box 248 
Molalla, OR 97038 
 
Phone: (503) 829-6855 Ext. 291 
 
Applications may also be emailed to cityrecorder@cityofmolalla.com  
 





 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder MMC  
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager     
                                                
 

Subject: Consideration of Citizen Appointment – Planning Commission  

Recommendation:   Motion to approve appointment  

Date of Meeting to be Presented: October 9, 2013 

Fiscal Impact:  None  

Background:   
 
An application was received for the current vacancy. Term will be until 12/31/15. See 
attached.  
 
 

 





City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 

APPROVED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager  
 
                    

 

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application         Subject: Approve Liquor License for Passadores Pizzeria  

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and staff recommends a  motion to approve the 
license 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  October 6, 2013 

Fiscal Impact:   $135 in liquor license fees 

Background:   
 
ORS 471.166(1) requires that recommendations for a liquor licenses must be approved by 
City Council. All background and OLCC checks have been completed and applicants are 
clear.  
































	Agenda 092513
	Minutes 092513
	Library Board Meeting - Sept. 2013
	AB Pool Fees Options A and B 100913
	Pool Fee Schedule - Final 092513
	Copy of Fee Schedule B (2)
	AB Grants and Loans 100913
	Grants and Loans Application Process pg1
	Grants and loan policy pg2
	Grant and Loans Application pg3
	AB Citizen Apt for Planning Commission - Laura Ferris
	Planning Commission Application Harrison 100913
	AB Liqour License Ap for Passadores Pizzeria 100913
	OLCC Ap for New Pizza Parlore 100913
	Aquatic Center Fiscal Analysis 100913
	Warrant Register 1st Quarter

